Date: Nov 30, 2015

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Equipment Authorization and Compliance Branch

Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for the list of FCC IDs listed below.
FCC IDs: BCGA1392, Original Grant date: 6/11/2012
FCC IDs: BCGA1470, Original Grant date: 8/23/2013
FCC IDs: BCGA1521, Original Grant date: 8/23/2013

Applicant: Apple, Inc.
Dear OET Lab,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for the following FCC IDs.
FCC IDs: BCGA1392, Original Grant date: 6/11/2012
FCC IDs: BCGA1470, Original Grant date: 8/23/2013
FCC IDs: BCGA1521, Original Grant date: 8/23/2013

The previous NII grant is based on 5 GHz old rules. This C2PC application is to seek
approval under the 5 GHz new rules, including the new DFS requirements, so that the device
can continue to be marketed after June 2016. There is no hardware or software change,
except the power for 5 GHz sub-bands to comply with new rules.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me

Sincerely yours,
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Abhishek Rala.

Global Certification Manager
Apple Inc

arala@apple.com

1 Apple Inc.
1 Infinite Loop
vl.l Cupertino, CA

Apple Proprietary and Confidential www.apple.com



